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Act of June 19, 1936

[Commonly known as the Robinson-Patman Antidiscrimination 
Act] 

[Chapter 592 of the 74th Congress; 49 Stat. 1526 et seq.] 

[This law has not been amended] 

øCurrency: This publication is a compilation of the text of Chapter 592 of the 74th 
Congress. It was last amended by the public law listed in the As Amended 
Through note above and below at the bottom of each page of the pdf version and 
reflects current law through the date of the enactment of the public law listed at 
https://www.govinfo.gov/app/collection/comps/¿

øNote: While this publication does not represent an official version of any Federal 
statute, substantial efforts have been made to ensure the accuracy of its contents. 
The official version of Federal law is found in the United States Statutes at Large 
and in the United States Code. The legal effect to be given to the Statutes at 
Large and the United States Code is established by statute (1 U.S.C. 112, 204).¿

An Act to amend section 2 of the Act entitled ‘‘An Act to supplement existing laws 
against unlawful restraints and monopolies, and for other purposes’’, approved Oc-
tober 15, 1914, as amended (U.S.C. title 15, sec. 13), and for other purposes.

Be it enacted by the Senate and House of Representatives of the 
United States of America in Congress assembled, 

øThe first section amended section 2 of the Clayton Act (15 
U.S.C. 13).¿ 

SEC. 2. That nothing herein contained shall affect rights of ac-
tion arising, or litigation pending, or orders of the Federal Trade 
Commission issued and in effect or pending on review, based on 
section 2 of said Act of October 15, 1914, prior to the effective date 
of this amendatory Act: Provided, That where, prior to the effective 
date of this amendatory Act, the Federal Trade Commission has 
issued an order requiring any person to cease and desist from a 
violation of section 2 of said Act of October 15, 1914, and such 
order is pending on review or is in effect, either as issued or as af-
firmed or modified by a court of competent jurisdiction, and the 
Commission shall have reason to believe that such person has com-
mitted, used or carried on, since the effective date of this amend-
atory Act, or is committing, using or carrying on, any act, practice 
or method in violation of any of the provisions of said section 2 as 
amended by this Act, it may reopen such original proceeding and 
may issue and serve upon such person its complaint, supple-
mentary to the original complaint, stating its charges in that re-
spect. Thereupon the same proceedings shall be had upon such sup-
plementary complaint as provided in section 11 of said Act of Octo-
ber 15, 1914. If upon such hearing the Commission shall be of the 
opinion that any act, practice, or method charged in said supple-
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mentary complaint has been committed, used, or carried on since 
the effective date of this amendatory Act, or is being committed, 
used or carried on, in violation of said section 2 as amended by this 
Act, it shall make a report in writing in which it shall state its 
findings as to the facts and shall issue and serve upon such person 
its order modifying or amending its original order to include any 
additional violations of law so found. Thereafter the provisions of 
section 11 of said Act of October 15, 1914, as to review and enforce-
ment of orders of the Commission shall in all things apply to such 
modified or amended order. If upon review as provided in said sec-
tion 11 the court shall set aside such modified or amended order, 
the original order shall not be affected thereby, but it shall be and 
remain in force and effect as fully and to the same extent as if such 
supplementary proceedings had not been taken.

ø15 U.S.C. 21a¿

SEC. 3. It shall be unlawful for any person engaged in com-
merce, in the course of such commerce, to be a party to, or assist 
in, any transaction of sale, or contract to sell, which discriminates 
to his knowledge against competitors of the purchaser, in that, any 
discount, rebate, allowance, or advertising service charge is granted 
to the purchaser over and above any discount, rebate, allowance, 
or advertising service charge available at the time of such trans-
action to said competitors in respect of a sale of goods of like grade, 
quality, and quantity; to sell, or contract to sell, goods in any part 
of the United States at prices lower than those exacted by said per-
son elsewhere in the United States for the purpose of destroying 
competition, or eliminating a competitor in such part of the United 
States; or, to sell, or contract to sell, goods at unreasonably low 
prices for the purpose of destroying competition or eliminating a 
competitor. 

Any person violating any of the provisions of this section shall, 
upon conviction thereof, be fined not more than $5,000 or impris-
oned not more than one year, or both.

ø15 U.S.C. 13a¿

SEC. 4. Nothing in this Act shall prevent a cooperative associa-
tion from returning to its members, producers, or consumers the 
whole, or any part of, the net earnings or surplus resulting from 
its trading operations, in proportion to their purchases or sales 
from, to, or through the association.

ø15 U.S.C. 13b¿ 
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